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NARRATION 
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QUESTIONS BASED ON NARRATION
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4. Rule : Use of “WE” 

i. If ‘we’ is used as a pronoun for expressing a universal 

truth, it remains unchanged. 

ii. while if ‘we’ is used by an organization e.g. newspaper, 

magazine, company etc. it gets converted into ‘it’ or ‘its’.  

 They said, “We cannot live without air or water.”

 They said that we cannot live without air or water.

 The channel said, “We are soon going to launch a stand up 

comedy show in a new format.”

 The channel said that it was soon going to launch a stand 

up comedy show in a new format. 
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RULES FOR CHANGING SPEECH

4. Rule : If  the reporting verb does not contain an object and 

the reported speech contains ‘you’ then the ‘you’ gets 

converted into third person or first person i.e. he/she/it/they 

etc. according to the need.

 He said, “You need to work hard.” (Direct)

 He said that  he/they needed to work hard. (Indirect)

 He said, “ you all will be penalized.” (Direct)

 He said that they/we all would be penalized. (Indirect)

 He said, “You all are going to be appointed.” (Direct)

 He said that we/they all were going to be appointed. 

(Indirect)



5. Rule : While changing the present tense of the reported 
speech into past tense, the words get changed as follows:
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Now then 1

This That2

These Those3

Here There4

Hence Thence5
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Thus so 6

Come go7

Today That day8

Tonight That night9

Tomorrow The next day10



S
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Next day The following day11.

Last night The previous night12.

Ago before.13
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CHANGING INTO INDIRECT 

SPEECH

1.Present Tense:

a. ‘Said’ is changed into : ( said, observed, remarked, pointed 

out, asserted, declared, proclaimed etc.)

 He said, ‘I agree to it.’

 He said that he agreed to it. 

b. ‘Said to’ is changed into : (told, informed , reported to etc.) 

 Manu said to Tanu , ‘ I am hungry.’

 Manu told Tanu that he was hungry.
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2. Interrogative sentences :

a. ‘Say’ is converted into ‘ask’, enquire of, want to know (of), 

etc.

b. Inverted commas are removed. 

c. If the reported speech contains a question in the form of 

yes / no, we should add if / whether before reported 

speech. 

 Raman said to  Anuj, “Can you lend me the car”?

 Raman asked Anuj if / whether he could lend him the car.

 He asked, “Are you going to Delhi?”
 He asked if/whether I was going to Delhi. 
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2. Interrogative sentences :

d. If the Reported speech contains questions beginning with “ 

wh” i.e. who, what , why, whom etc. A conjunction is not 

used before the reported speech. 

 He said to me, “Where do you live?” (Direct)

 He asked me where I lived. (Correct)

e.  The reported speech should be made assertive i.e. ‘verb + 

subject’ is converted into ‘subject + verb’. 

 He said to me, “what will you eat today?”

 He asked me what  I should eat that day.
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2. Interrogative sentences:

f. Question mark should be removed and full stop is added.

3.In case of ‘or not’ Consider the following examples:

 He said to me, “are you coming or not ?”

 He asked me whether I was going or not.

 He said to me, “what do you want?”

 He asked me what I wanted.
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CHANGING INTO INDIRECT SPEECH:

3. Imperative sentences: 

A. Sentences that contain order, request, advice, negative 

command etc. 

B. These sentences start with the main verb e.g. Go,do,Bring, 

pick, make etc. are changed into ‘ordered’.

‘Please/kindly’ are changed into ‘requested’.

C. Sentences containing negative command start with ‘Do 

not’ 

or ‘Don’t’.
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Rules: 

 ‘Say / said’ should be changed into ordered, requested , 

advised, ask, asked, beg, begged, tell, told etc.

D. Inverted comma should be removed and ‘to’ is added     

according to need. 

E. The pronouns contained in the reported speech should be    

changed according to the need. 

F. Words such as kindly, Please etc. need to be removed. 
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Precautions regarding negative command:

a. Inverted commas are removed and ‘not to + V1’ is added.

Precautions regarding negative command. 

 I said to him, “do not waste water.”  (direct)

 I advised him not to waste water.     (indirect)

NOTE: But when the sentence contains ‘forbid’ :
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Consider the following example:

 Ravi said to me, ‘Don’t ’ make a noise. (direct)

 Ravi forbade me to make a noise.         (indirect)

NOTE: When prohibit, prohibited, prevent etc. are present:

 The structure Prohibit / Prevent + Object + From + V1st 

form+(ing) are use 

 Mohan said to his brother, “Do not go out in the dark.”

 Mohan prohibited his brother from going out in the dark.


